

Ar. Harshavardhan Wakode

EDUCATION

2007-2008

SSC

Sainik School, Satara

2009-2010

HSC

LBS College, Nanded

2010-2015

B.Arch

VIT's PVP College of Architecture, Pune

2017-2019

M.Arch (Construction Management)

D.Y Patil College of Architecture, Akurdi, Pune

SOFT SKILLS

Presentation

Dedication

Hard Work

Leadership

Accountability

SOFTWARES

AutoCAD

Sketchup

Lumion

Corel Draw

MS Office

Ar. Harshavardhan Baldeo Wakode

B.Arch, M.Arch (Consruction Management.)

Phone: +91 9096186788 | Email: harshavardhan.wakode@gmail.com

Address: 103/A1 Building Atul Nagar, Warje

Pune 411058

Date of Birth: 19th Sep 1992

ABOUT ME

I'm an Architect with 4 years of experience in the field & Freelance Designer from Maharashtra currently based in Pune. I love everything that has to do with Architecture and Construction, and I feel a true devotion for designs and its execution. I have worked closely with other colleagues involved in projects.

WORK EXPERIENCE

JUN 2014 - NOV 2014

INTERN

Ochre Design Group, Goa

Worked on the concept design, presentation drawings, working drawings, detail drawings, 3D modelling, estimation and site co-ordination for one entire bungalow.

JULY 2015 - DEC 2017

JUNIOR ARCHITECT (CA/2016/74869)

Umesh Pachalag & Associates, Pune

Worked on the Sanction and AutoDCR drawing, concept design, presentation drawings, working drawings, detail drawings, 3D modelling, estimation and site co-ordination for few residential and commercial projects

JUNE **20**19 - FEB 2022

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

Smt.Kashibai Navale College of Architecture, Pune

Subjects taught are Architecture Design (2nd, 3rd & 4th year), Professional Practice, Quantity Surveying & Estimation, Construction Management Theory & Practices, Building Construction & tecchnology (2nd year).

FEB 2022 - PRESENT

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

VIT's PVP College of Architecture, Pune

Subjects teaching are Speicification Wirting, Professional Practice, Quantity Surveying & Estimation, Advanced Building Technology & Services, Theory of Structures and Workshop.

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Participated in IGBC School Design Competition, 2011.
- Volunteer for Tekdi Aalekhan saving hills of Pune organized by P.V.P College of Architecture, Pune and B.V.P College of Architecture, Pune.
- Student member and regular attendee of Forum for Exchange and Excellence in Design, (FEED, Pune) since 2010.
- Teachers Cooridnator for NASA- 2019 & 2020, Sports Co-ordinator & Karandkak Coordinator for Smt. Kashibai Navale College, Ambegao.
- Attended COA Teacher's Training Programme on "Communication Skills for Effective Teaching" - at MMCOA in Sept 2019.

HOBBIES









